
Manor History File 

Manor Name APPERLEY 

Alias Apirley, Apeltrelegh, Appeltreley 

Honour/Lord

ship 

Barony of Baliol 

Ownership In 1262 Robert de West Heddon held Heddon and Appeltreley of 
the Lord of Bywell by the service of a third part of a knight’s fee. 
These lands were later forfeited to the crown by Robert de West 
Heddon because of his part in Gilbert de Middleton’s rebellion. 
These lands were then sold by Edward III to Roger de 
Widdrington. 

Little is known of the vill until the seventeenth century when it 
had passed into the possession of the Boutflower family. In 1766 
when William Boutflower died the seat and house were offered 
for sale. It was purchased by the Surtees of Hamsterley and 
around1900 passed to co-heiresses of the late Mr Robert Smith 
Surtees, Miss Surtees and Lady Gort. 

In 1921 Eleanor, Viscountess Gort is listed as the principal land 
owner. 

 

Courts  

Sources Northumberland County History (1909), Vol. VI, pp.164-168, 
available at www.archive.org. 

Kelly E.R, Kellys Directory of Northumberland, 1921, p.96, 
available at. 
http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collection/
p16445coll4/hd/ 

 

Records Held 

By 

Northumberl

and Archives 

No records known. 

Time period 

covered by 

records 

No records known. 



Records Held 

Elsewhere 
No records known. 

 

 

 

 


